
CITY OF DONNE LLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Feb. 28th, 2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROtL CALL

PLEDGE OF ATLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes -January 24,2022
Vouchers - Janu ary 27,2O27, thru February 23,2022
Treasurer Report - January 2022
Payroll Summary - January 27 , February 10, and February 24,2022

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will callfor any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibn ite Advisory Cou ncil/Fou nd ation
Stibnite Representative - John Sommerwerk

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 22-05 Resolution 2O22-OO2 Fair Housing Month Proclamation
AB 22-06 Resolution 2O22-0O3 Arbor Day Proclamation
AB 22-07 June City Council Meeting Date

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed rneeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at,208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ol'the meeting date.

STAFF REPORTS:

I



crw couNcrL
Monday, lan.24,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ID 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd by Davenport to acce pt the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

SWEARING IN ETECTED OFFICIALS

Wendy Davenport, City Council Member
Jacquelyn Henggeler, City Council Member

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No pu blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Stibnite Advisory Council Progress Report 2021, rescheduled.

Stibnite Representative, rescheduled.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 22-01 Resolution 2O22-OOL Ratification of General Election Results

The results of the two open Cit Council seats (four-year terms) are Wendy Davenport and

Jacq uelyn Henggeler.

Motion by Minshall,2nd bv Bergquist to adopt Resolution 2O22-OO7, Ratification of the General

Election Results. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion

ca rrie d.

lamary 21,2022
City Council Mccting Minutcs

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, lan.24,2022,at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 22-02 Appointment of City Council President

Councilmember Minshall nominated Councilmember Davenport for City Council President.

Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bv Bergquist to acce pt nomination of Councilmember Davenport as

the City Council President. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

Motion ca rried.

AB 22-03 Stibnite Foundation Board Member

Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term, February 1,

2022, through January 30, 2023.

Motion bv Bergquist,2nd by Minshall to acce pt, approve and authorize Mayor to sign necessary

documents appointing Liz Jones to Stibnite Foundation Board. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-04 Community Center Rental Agreement

Review Community Center Rental Usage Rules, Regulations, and A8reement

Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Davenport to acce pt Community Center Rental Agreement with

noted change. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

Adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

lanuary 24.2022
City Council MeetinE. Minutes

2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Henpseler, 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



02 /23 /22
12:44:36

CITI OF DONNEITY

clai! D.tlil' by Polt.d D.re
For clairr Ct6 OL/2L/22 to 02/23/22

1of6
AP100V

Ove! rpcnt erp€nditure

vendo! l/Nare/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Description PO I F6d org Acct

ca!h
object Ploj accouht

5516 -99495E 6 AMAZON

Olfice Supplic!
1 1{65059 O2/o4/22 lreb car - clelt coqNte.
2 9369051 02108/22 Plsstic Diwi<lerg
3 49?05113 O2/OA/22 5" Bi.idE.B

Total for vendor:

?{.19
13.?7
33.80

12L.76

10

10

1o

{1100
{1100

41100

613

605

605

10190

10190

10190

5579 1'2835 8 ANEYTIC,AI, I,ATORAIOTIES, IIIC
Tor.I CoIifo6 BlcteEia

1 A1179 01/31/22 tot.l colifor Bac!.ri.
2 a1119 Ol/31/22 s.rple coll.ction

17.00

3s.00
52.00

121 t6

52.00

58. 19

2,!14.18

316. O0

9, 500.00

58.1t
54.19

{1100 611

51

51

43400

43400

10r00
10100

5580 1428{5 1{ BOrSE OFFTCE EOUTPMEriI:T

copier ri.int.nance
1 IN2{30865 O2/O1/22 copj.et @inteEce base - .,

Total fo! Vendot

Total f6r vendo!

Total for v.ndor:

10 10100

5541 1'I285S 17 BURrS tB,rcTOR

1 Nnl7292 01/13/22 1,OOO SeFice oD Cale SE21O

2 NIa7298 01./).3/22 tral^ Iryd Pury-Blad.
L,52t .32

590. {6
2,lla.78

10

10

,! 3010

4 3010

434

434

10100

10100

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

41100

41100

354

354

10125

10125

5554 -99{9aE 29 Crtt OF DONNELL! - llAtER
Hater BillinE/Seuer-3?0 N, laj.n-249 Colbet Lle

1 0101 01/31122 \ranuary
2 OO91 01/31/22 .ranuary 370 N. lilain St.eet

total fo! Vendo!:

3rt0.o0
36.00

3?6.00

10

10

60

50

5588 110605 231 CIaARWATER ECONOi4IC DEVEIpP! ElXt

llrt€r Syrt6 InqrrowerEnt Grant
1 18-0928 09/30/19 9!&t a<hini3tlation
2 20-0939 O9/3O/20 gtst a&ili3tlatj'on

Tot!1 for V.ndor

6,500.00
3.000.00

9,500.00

560

560



02/23 /22
12.14:36

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

clain Detailr by Posted Date
Fo! claitu tt6 01/2L/22 to 02/23/22

2ofE
aP10ov

Ove! stEnt exp€ndituie

vendor l/Na@/
hvoice f /Inv Date/Descliption PO * EuDd Or9 acct

Caah

object Proj Account

5559 236 COASfLINE EOUIPT'ENT

irD a.cl(he 20o0hr Senic.
1 813386 O1l19l22 AYD/rRrNs oil B.cLhe Sesice

Total lor Venaior

2.716.25

2,116.25
2,715.25

825.015582 1!2865 326 CORE a r4ArN

r,bte. EquiFrent
1 P8{195? 01/26/22 Antenna
2 9192OAL OL/2A/22 Brc* FIq

33.50
192.51

826.01Tot.I for vendo!

Iotal fo! vendo!

Total lor vendor
359.88

359.88

{3010 43a

43010 434

41100 520

41100 922

10

51

51

10

5t
52

10

51

15

10100

10190

10100

10100

5550 142663 202 CIC BUSTNESS

1 035401 02101/22 t.L.phone- Feb

2 035401 02101/22 t.lcphone- reb
3 035101 02101/22 t.l.phone- Feb

31 .71
25.24

I .21

8a.26

84.26

359. a8

43]t00

43400

710

710

10100

10100

41100

{1100
41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

555? -99499E 3{2 DIVTDSON Srr.ES a ENCINEERTNG

Shop Supt lies
t 19396 07/12/22 sp.!. P.rt! Kit

5561 1t26?S 38 DrC L!NE, rNC.

ADr!!1 cont..ct fe
1 0067553-IN 01/10/22 

^in\trr 
contr.ct 1..

Uonthly CONfRACT EEE

rot.I fo! vendor

5562 1{2685 42 DONXELLY EITIEMTARY SCHOO,,

cmunrty Sponsorship - srh grade sli
1 rI22 Axard 02/01/22 cl:diiuj-ty scholollhip EY22

lki ,cholorships for sth gr.cle
Tot.I for vendor

91.00

91.00

91.00

1.8?5.00

1,8?5.00

1, 8?5.0O



02/23/22
L2.44.36

CITI OE DONNELII

claii Details by Po.t.<t D.te
For claic ft6 01/27/22 ro 02/23/22

PaEe: 3 of 6

R.IDrt rD: IP1OOV

over spent erlEnditure

vendor */N.rel
lnwoice l/hw D.tclD.lcription Po I Fund org Acc!

c.sh
object Proj Account

5563 142695 309 DONNEtnv PITBLTC 
'.rAR 

ir DrStRrCl
Lt rY22l outdoor Cl!!3rod

1 22-rt 0!/21,/22,.l,rary qrtaloor Cl.$ro6
&te!-school Plogra

total fo! vcDdor:

5564 142?OS 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED LI'
Monthly rl.te! systen opelationat serices

\ 1249 O2/O1/22 trate! Systd sedices \ranu.ry
Monthly CONTRACT FEE

Totll !o. vendor

5565 142715 45 ED SIAUB E SONS

a 6751053 01/31/22 Ftop.e-169 lt.U.rty
Total for vendor

5577 -99495E 306 ENlaLrrG E'.F!4ES, rNC

B.o!d Bsd Int.n.t sedice/Ptq sytt€d
1 D1?0?70 O2l10/22 Febaary sePic.!

lot!1 fo! vendo.

5584 142885 324 FaRGTTSON

Bi1ling
1 019269i1 0211{/22 Brass Fitting.

ta, t27 .85

14. a27 .85

11,121 .85

3?5.00

375.00

375.00

2,3L2 .50

15 {1100 922

51 41100 350

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

5583 142875 311 DYROD CONSTRUCITON

sDor R.@v!1/cIG!D up
'1, 2022.279 01,/31122 Ety 55 so,t
2 2022.279 O1l31/22 DDc Building
3 2022.279 01/31/22 Roseberry P1.z! BoL

1 2022.279 OL/3L/22 t,ow PiLe.
total lor vendo!

340

340

340

310

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

10

10

43010

43010

43010

43010

152.26
132 .26

452.26

34_00

40.96

34.00

34.00

10 41100 4!6

51 41100 437

5t {3{00 463

Totl1 fo! vendo!
40.96

{0.95

162 _50

652_04

250.00
941 .92
2,312 .50



02/23/22
12111,36

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

cf.iD Details by Polt.d Drt.
For chiir rr@ Or/2t/22 ro 02/23/22

Ove. spent exlEnditu!€

v.ndo! f /N!,E/
Inwoice l/Irv Dlt./D€rcription Po I asd o!9 acct

C.rh
object Proj Accoqt

5555 -995008 53 GO-DTDDY

{ebrite holtiDg
1 o2Or2O21 01/31/21 veblitc holting 12 mnth! 20

Total for Vendor

5575 -99497E 325 Icl.ho Diwllion occutEtioDal
(en r.i.cetr!6 |DllI1-201680

L 2022 01/26/22 Licenle R.n.r.I

1?9. aa

179. a8

1?9.88

30.00

3A_41

7.025.95

743 _22

10 41100 620

51 41100 520

15 41100 922

10190

10190

10100

30.00
30.00Total fo! vendo!

Total for vendor

To!a1 fo! vendo!:

38.4?
38.47

5568

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

L2

13

14273S

Billing
2205671988

2205611954

2205671988

2204034223

2201629105

2206016560

220022329L

2201910078

22052242LL

220136s146
2201493590

o1/19/22
o1/19 /22
o1/19/22
o1/1,9 /22
or/22 /22
or/19 /22
o1/!9/22
01/19/22
ot /19 /22
01/L9 /22
01/21,/22

city Hall / iraintenance
city Hall / vaintenance
city H.U / xaintenance
Comunity Cente!
xio3k / R.3t Area

Main Street ,,ightg

99.10
45.71

1 .62
152.73

7 .32
312.01

5.21
124.24

30.58
232.20

5.16
1,025.95

41100

41100

41100

41100

/r3010

!1100

41100

{ 3010

43010

41100

{{100

416

416

416

416

416

416

1!6
415
2116

4t6
451

5556 112?aS 95 JERRY.S A(IrO PIRTS

EquilocDt lrlintendce
1 5{6-260145 ol/o5/22 BrLt:.ty

10

51

52

1o

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10 43010 434 10100t13.22
143 _22

5357 1,42125 9t9999 rDAflO pACrFrC I,II{BER CO. rNC

R€turn.d s.Ie!, LoT paid
1 REFTTND 12/31/21 r-Ot Refud r.equelt-r{etun.d S.

Total fo! vendo!:

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



02/23 /22
12:11:36

CITY OF DONTIEI,LY

Clai! D.t!il! by Polted Dtt.
ror claiu tr6 01/2L/22 r:o 02/23/22

5of6
aPt00v

over sp€nt €xp€nditure

v.ndot l/x&/
hwoice l/Inw Date/Delcliption LinG 6 Po * Fud O!9 Acct

ca!h
objoct Ploj Accost

5585 1{2895 165 IAI(ESIIORE DTSPOSE

1 073122 01/31/22 ar..h Collection
2 2563A2A1s2 O2/O1/22 DDC rras}l

1, 166. 91

122 _ 65

1,589,56

1,549.56

62.88

8, ,loo.00

192 .00

563.12

5l
10

41100

4{3oO

414

414

10100

10100

55?8 -99494E 216 iiICROSoFT

Bu!in.r! Eslential EEil - xayor E Council r&rbelg
of fice 355 Sub5cription

T6t.1 f6r v.nd6r:

Total for vendor:

742165 120 STNCIATR FLEEI lRrcX (SITNXER)

Total for vendor

1

2

EolootfENva 02/01/22 @iLl seat c.
Eo1ooIrENraE 02/04/22 office 365

3?.88
25.00

52 .44

1o

10

60 {3400 358

52 41100 541

10 44100 451

10

10

10

10

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

5549 110615 319 [rrrSTONE CONSTRUCTTON GROTTP rra 29,985.60
llAtER SYSTEI{ tuprovemnt Plo jec!-Phase II Palrnt No.5 Parlitl

1 l5-Partial O2/O7/22 Contla.tor 'e Apt,rication * 29,9A5.60
To!a1 lor vendo!: 29,945-60

5569 1{2?55 154 NORTIT INKE RECREATIONAI SEIIER I
Contlact Sere! Seaice

1 95-10-00 02101/22 cont!.ct Eebaary
total fo. vendo.

8,400. oo

8,100.00

10125

10100

10100

55?{ 142805 115 ROCrv r&UlfrtrN SrGNS

2022 Bo.t Dock Passes

a 22256 oa/2a/22 Bo.t Docl. Pasle3
T6tr1 f6r v.nd6!

192.00
192. O0

5570

8

12

13

14

J.n22 Or / 3r / 22 Sl.id.r..er
;,. 22 OL/3L/22 DodSe 3500

Jrn22 Ot/31/22 cx.dit
.rar22 O1l31/21 B.clhoe

91.59
135.39

-3.59
339.73

563.12

43010

43010

{3010
43010

483

142

481

483

10100

10100

10100

10100



02/23/22
12:44:36

CITY OE DOXNE,-,-Y

CI.in Details by Po.ted Dlte
Fo! CI.is tt6 01/21/22 to 02/23/22

6of5

ove! spent exFnditure

v.n ior l/N.c/
IDEice l/Inw D.t./D.lcription Line S Po I Fund Org Acc.t

c..h
object Proj 

^ccoat

5571 1{27?3 150 SPATXTTCHT

lntGh.t s.nices
1 112{rl65a7 02101/22 int.het- .ran

2 1,12116541 O2/O\/22 intc6ct- ;,3
3 172416517 O2/Ot/22 ,^r:.tn t- r.

Total fot vendor

67.13
30_99

5.15
103.27

10

51

52

{1100

41100

41100

437

t3?
437

10100

10100

10100

5572 1{2?83 237 USr BLrrE B@i
ai11ing

L A17652 01/14/22 ,!tGr suF,pli.t

103.21

143.5!

143.54
143.5!

51 43400 463

it11o0 a1o

22410

51 41100 810

22400

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5586 -99i193E 162 USDA Rur.l Dc@IqFoent
lnnu.I Bohd Payrent 192-0a

| 92.-Oa.22 O2/OL/22 r*.etelt P6!@nt
OSDA L.n Pllmnt

2 92-04.22 o2lo1l22 Plinciple P{mnt
usDA ,-rn Pa)mnt

13,349. O0

2,53\ .12

10, ?1.?.54

5587 -99a92E 162 osDt Ru!!1 DerlotEDt
tNurl Llh Pr!@Dt 191-02

1 9r-O2.22 02101/22 Int.r.!t PryrDt
USDA Bond P.],cnt

2 91-02.22 02101/22 PriDicple PlycDt
USDA Bond Prlmnt

13,012.00

2, AL2.O3

10, r99 .97

26,361.00

105.00

Tota1 fo! vendor:

Total for vendot

51

5573 1a2?9S 209 YORGASON I,Atl OF?rCES Pria

2 2o22-:tb OZ/OL/2z batL/cotte6pondence 105.00 10 a1100 32o 10100

tot.I for venalo!: 105.00

I of claii! 3a rot.r: 10a,7a1.19
Tot.f El.ctronic clai8 27 ,325 .10

rotalNon-Elect.oni.cclai6s 712L5.79
,r |ltdr leIDrl rus by Clain Polted Date, rhiih i! ! !y!t6 geDerated !i.ld thlt alrays shoxs th. d!t. on ,hich the Cl.in xa.
.ctu.1ly tElred in the syst@, If ! clai! var cahc.Ilecl .nd re-l5lt€d, th. port.d .trte xill shov .. ol the dAte it ,.! !e-po!ted. rr



t2 /L6l22
.5:04:39

CITY OT DONNEI,LY

Stat€rent of ExtEnditure - Budget vs. Actual Repolt
Fo! lhe Accounting Peliod: 1 / 22

1of8
B100

Account obje.r TTD

Available t
APPToP!-iation comlt

41OOO GENER,AI, GOVERN'IENT

41010 Pe!sonnel
110 Office waEes

111 Council wages

112 rrayo! rlages
210 Health

220 Soeial security/Me.ticale
230 PERSI

250 Uneti'pLolrent rnsulaDce
250 lilorters ConlEnsation

Account Tolal:

L2,312.37
3, 120. O0

1,04O.00
1,588 _ 81

0.o0
1.260.01
\,193.79

50. 19

15.00
101.02

0.00
21.284.L9

32,306.63
6,210.00
2, O8o,00

a/ 995.19
343.00

3r 155.99
5,019.21

217 .8L
202.OO

593.98
1,000.0o

60.213.81

3, 193.39
?40.00
260 - 00

391 .2s
0.00

323.85
4\2.44
21.4A
0.00

25.01

0.00
5,4L4 ,42

o. oo

3?5.00

0.00
615.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
o.00
0.00

67.13
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00

255,00

0.00
722.99

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

257.15
0.00
0.00
9.00
0.00

1, 701.8?

4{,619.00
9,360.00
3,120.00

10,5a4 .00
3{3.00

4, {16.00
6.813.00

328.00
2t1.OO

698.00
1,000. o0

81, {9a.0O

4r,619.00
,.350.00
3,120.00

10,58a.00
343.00

4, !15. O0

6.813.00
328.00
217.00

698.00
1,000 _ 00

81,498.00

4, 42O . OO

8,0o0.00
2.000.00
6,200.00

13,000.o0
5,000.00

100.00
3,500.00
3, 600.00
1.800.00
1, 450 _ 00

1,000.00
5.030.00

750.00

900.00
500.00

r,000. oo

300.o0
2, s00.00

600. o0

500_o0

500.00
5,000.00
2,000.00
5,850.00
4,000.00

10.00

500. o0

80, 010. o0

2ar
33t
33t
15t

26\
t5r

15t

26*

{1100 Acininj.stlatioD
310 Audit r Accounti.g Seryices
320 Attorney/If,9a.1, E6€s
321 Econ@ic Deweloprient
330 Co.tfact - Elanhing 6 Zoning
3!O Contract Inbo!
341. P.ss Thru chalge.
414 Solid tlaste collecti,on
416 Electric & cas
431 city IatI Repai! a l.lainr
436 ceU Phone Mayo./l.laint€nance
437 Ielephone, 

"elecmunications{55 Signs
510 lnsurance - Liability
520 Dues E aees

530 Eublications- Nevspape!
550 1lavel Reirlbursehen!
551 llaining & Education
552 xeals E Ente!tai@.!
505 offic. suppu.es
511 copier Maj,ntenance
613 I1 - Cohpute!

61.5 Grant rlritj.ng
520 softeale - Ne,
621 Softrare uaintenance Fees

?00 capital lryrov€hents
930 Reconcif iation Disclepancies
970 Grant Expense

Accolnt Total:

4,420 . OO

645.00

0.00
615.O0

2,432 .50

-330.00
0.00

715.96
333. As

0.00
{30.88

0.00
2. s15.18

42.34
0.00
o.o0

255.00
0.00

252.AA

244.O0

0.00
116.00

0.00
{ 91 .36
650.85

0.00
9.00
0.00

13,899.40

4,42O. OO

4,000.00
2,000.00
6,200.00

13,000.00
s.000.00

100.00
3,500.00
3.600.00
t, 80o.00
1,450. O0

lr oo0,00
s, 030.00

?50.00

900.00
500.00

1,000. o0

300.00
2.500.00

600.00
500.00
500.00

5,0o0.00
2.000.00
5,850_Oo

4,000.00
10.00

500.00
80, 010.00

0.00
?,355. OO

2,000.00
5,585.00

10?56?.50

5,330.00
100.00

2,724.04
3,266.s5
1,800.0o
1. 019. t2
1,000.00
2,514 . A2

?o?.66
900.00

500.00
?45.00
300.00

2,211.12
3s6.00
500.00
384.00

5,000.00
1,508.5{
5,199.1s
4,000.00

t.0o
5oo.0o

66, 110.60

100 t
8*

10t
19 *

22t
9t

30i

50r
6i

26\

10t

23 I

25t
11 t

90t

Account Gloup Tota1 7,116.29 35, 1a3.59 161,508 _ 00 161,508.00 126,324.41 22 I



,2/t6/22
t5:08r39

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

stat@nt of Expehditure - Budget vs. Acrual Reporr
for the Account:inE Peliod: L / 22

PaEe: 2 of 8

10 GENE&A'

AccouDt objecr YID
iwail.bl. +

APl,rot,.iat ion Comit

42000 Publ.ic safety
{2000 Public safety

{56 signs
900 lublic safety

account aotal

0-o0
0.00
0. oo

500_00

1,0oo.oo
1,50O.O0

500.00
1, O00.00

1,500. oo

500.00
1,000. oo

1,500. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

4,991 .94

0.00

2'l ,409.69

1.s00.00

193, 200.00

1. 500. o0

193,200.00

1,500.00 SAccount Gloup total:
43000 Puuic wo.ks
43000 Pul1ic Po.ks

?00 capital Dprovehent.
Account Total:

0. o0

0.00
o.o0
0.00

18.000.00
18,00o.00

18,000.00
18,000. O0

18,000.0o
18,000.00

43010 Roads and St.eets
116 Ro.ds E Slreet FaEes

118 Snoe RaovaI wages

210 Health
220 Social seclrity^,tedicare
230 PERSI

250 Unerplol@nt l.sulance
260 rorlers CoqEnsation
290 Dehtal
340 Contr.ct Inbor
416 Electlic , Gas

429 Sno, Aenoval Maintenance
,130 Road a stleet uai,ntehance
{32 Buildihg Aepairs ! U.aintenace
{34 Equip. uaintainance
435 Equiprcnt Iaase P.lmen!
45{ stteet Scape

{55 Siclewalk, curb, culreE
455 Signs
460 SMll aools, Equipnen
451 shop uisc suppli.es
{70 Dust Abaterent

482 Diesel - w-inter
483 Diesel - Smer
520 Dues & Fees

530 Publications- Nevspaper
553 Clothing Reirbu.sehent
700 capital inlproverenls
9O0 Pubfic Safety
9?O Glant Expense

Account fotal:

1,318.58
2,199.L9

{40.89
269.10

3!0.61
23.63
0.00

24. a7

3,215.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

457.34
o,0o

9s.9?
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

-2.94
1{3.34
330,0?

0.00
??.00
0.o0
0.o0
0.00
0.00

4,99t.94

9,O11.82

5.238.54
1,415.72
1,094. ?0

1, 34 4 .35
{7.35

247 .OO

92.'t5
3,216.25

419.21

11.3?
157.?0
301.58
512.71

0.00
1, 784 .3a

0.00
86.45

469.2!
49.46

0.00
-6.54

515.58
654 .25

0.00
?7,00
0.00

421,88
o.o0
0.00

27,109.69

32,764.O0

!6,522 .OO

8,968.00
3,795.00
6,1{9.00

823.00
1,401.00

582.00
5,00o.00
3,500,00
6,s00.00
6,500.00
2,750 .OO

5,000.00
6,146.00
2.50O.00
3,O0O.Oo

2,300.00
2,500.00

?50.00

10,000.00
1,500.00
2.750.00
1, 500.00

100.00
100,00
s00.00

23,500. O0

2,500. o0

15,000,00
175,200.0O

32,'t 61 .OO

!6,422.OO

8,958.00
3,?95.00
6,1rt9.00

823.00
1, 401.00

582.00
s,0oo.0o
3,500.00
6,500.00
5,500.00
2, ?50.0O

s, 000.00
6,146.00
2, s00. oo

3.000.00
2,300.00
2,s00.00

750.00
10,000.00
1,500.00
2,15O. OO

1,500.00
100.00
100.00

500.00
23.500.00
2,500.00

15r 000,00

175,200.00

23,692.14
11,583.46
't,55t.24
2,10O.30
4,804 . 65

7?5-65
1. 154 .00

449.25
1,723.75
3,020. ?3

5, {88.63
6,312 .3O

2,112.12
1.127.29
5,115.00

115.62
3,000. oo

2,213.55
2, O3O .79

?00.54

10.000.00

1,505.54
2,23t.42

815.74

100.00
23.00

500.00
23,014.12

2.500. oo

15,000.00

!47,190.31,

2a*
31 *
15 t
29\
22\

lat
16 t
66t
L4*

21
11 *
tl t

19 t

19 t

Accolht Gloup total 165, ?90.31 1{ *



t2 /16/22
5iO8:39

CIIY OF DONNEIIY

staterent of Expenditule - Budge! vs. Actual Report
aor the Accounting Peliod: 1, / 22

Paqe: 3 of 8

ReIDrt ID: 8100

Account object YID
Awailable t

APpropriat i,on Comit

44000 oIHER

44100 Palks and Recreation
11? Palt E Rec wages

119 Altl,ort Maint Hages

220 Social Security/M€dicale
230 PERSI

250 UnellPlotrent hsulance
260 wolt.rs conpensation
290 Dental
{3a City Par,. Inplov@nts
{50 Racquet court rraintenance
451 cepEround/Boatdock
452 City Palk uainle.ance
453 Rest Area/I<iosk t{aintenanc.
456 signg
{60 SE1I 

"ools. 
Equitren

700 capital Inprovenents
900 Public safety
925 liport M:intenance

Account aotal:

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.oo
0.00
o.00
0. oo

0.00
0.00
o.00
0_ 00

1, 313. Oa

455.21
259.66
165. a?

200.63
a.94

104.00
17.01

0.oo
o.00

15.48
0,o0
0.o0

{90.00
15a.aa

0.00
605_99

0.00
4,194.75

357.15
1,128.00

262.31

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,744.09

16, 07 6. O0

2,205,OO

3,537.00
1,255 _ 00

2, O51 . OO

506.00
442. OO

255.00

12.5O0.00
10.000,00
4,250.00
1, OOO.00

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
3.500.00

73,124,OO

1,250.00
4.500.00

650,00
7,500. o0

3, s00.00
500.00

1?, 900.00

15.076.0O
2,2O5. OO

3,537.00
1.255.00
2,051.OO

505.O0

{82.00
256.OO

12, s00.00
10,000.00
{,250.0O
1,000.00

500.00
s00.00

1,5O0.00
10.000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

13,1,24.O0

14,762 ,92
1,349.19
3,277.34
1,089.13
1.856.37

49?.06

3?8.00
234.99

12r 500.00
10,000.00

4,234 .32
1,000. o0

500.00
10.00

1,347 _12

10,000.00

2,394 .Ot
3,500,00

6A , 929 .23

1,250. Oo

4.500. O0

650.00
?,500.00
3.500.00

500.00
17,900.00

492 .25
3, 3?2. 00

38r.66
7,500.00
3,500.00

s00.00
15, 151.91

39t

13t
10*
21

22\

98t
11 r

20*

5t

15r

414 Solid waste coUection
,l15 xa!e! and sePe!
416 Elect.ic a cas
432 Building Repails E Maintenance
700 Capital Ihprovenents
960 Solid ,Iasle Transfe! Site Tax

account Total:

29 1

25 I

10*

122 .65
3?6.00
151.37

0.o0
0.00
0.00

6s0.02

Accoun! Group total:
Fund I6ta1:

650.02
't 6,164 .25

5,942 _44

6A,536.12
91,O24.OO

441,232.OO

91,02a.00
411 ,232.O0

45,081_ 15

378. 695.88



c2/L6/22
15:0a:39

CIIY OE DONI{EI,LY

S!at@n! of Erpenditlr.e - Budget vs. Actual Reporr
Fo! the Account:ing Perio.t: ! / 22

Page: 4 of A

Report IDi B1O0

15 LO? FUND

Account object
Ava able t

APprol,liation Comit

41OOO GEI'ERAI GOVERITiGNT

411O0 Adninistration
922 ,.ocal Option T.r Er.!€nse 2,125. OO

2,125.O0
8, 875.96

8, 8?5. 95

162, O00 _ o0

162,000.00
152, 000.00
162,000.00

153,124 ,04

153,124 . O4

5t
5t

5t
5t

Account croup total:
Fund total:

2.125,OO

2,725.00
a, 8?5. t6
8, 8?5. 96

162?O00.00

162, O00. O0

t 62.000.00
162,000. o0

153,724 .04

153, 124 _ 04



)2/r6/22
L5:04:39

CITI OT DONNEIJ,Y

stat{ent of Exl)end.itule - Budger vs. Actua1 Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: a / 22

5of8
B100

5T I,IATER

Account Object YTD
Available t

Applopriation comit

41OOO GENERAT GOVERNMENA

4101O Pelsonhel
1tO office wage3

L11 council tt Ees
112 Mayor ,Iages
115 tlater ! Serer wages

210 Health
220 Social security/nedicare
230 PERSI

250 Unenplo]rent Insulance
260 no.tels conpehsstion

20,593.00
4.320.00
1,,140.00

20,515.00
8,244.O0
3,424.00
5,469.00

424.00
754.00
507.00

65, 69{. O0

20,593 _ 00

4,320 . OO

1,440. O0

20,515. O0

I,244.00
3,421 . OO

5, {69.00
{28.00
75{.00
50?,00

65, 694.00

14,91t.24
2,480.00

960.00
13,146. 07

6,762.51
2,274.63
3,989.58

3?8.11
54?.00
410.02

46,263.32

28r
33r
33r
36r
18r
33 1

27\
t2t
27t
19r
30r

1, 4?3.60
360.00
120-00

1, 060.06
34?_09

230.55

3t6.92
11.02
0.00

22.72
3,941 .96

5, 541.76
1,4{0.00

480.00
?,368.93
1, 481 . {3
1. !1t5.37
L,479 .32

49.49
207.00

96.98
19,r30.68

41100 A<lftinist.atioh
310 Audit 6 Accountilg SeNices
320 Attorney/I€gal Eees

351 Uaintenance Contractor
360 nate. Operator
414 Soli.d saste Collection
{15 Electric E Gas

435 Equitnent kase Palhent
436 cell Phone Mlyor,/Maintenance
43? telephone, Aelecomunicarlons

510 Insurance - Liabili.ty
520 Dues ! Eees

530 Publications- Nerspape!
550 arave-l Relnburs@nt
551 AraininE I Education
505 Office supplies
611 Copie! l4aintenahce

615 GEant tlriting
520 Soflvale - Nee

621 Soltxare uainlenance Fees

810 Bond Pa)dents
910 Depreciation

AccouDt Total i

2,040.0o
2,000. oo

2,000.00
s,000.00

13,250.00
7.000.00
3,076.0O

2{0.00
975.00
250.00

2,322. OO

950.00

400.00
s00.00
500.00
?s0.00
300.00
450.00

2.000.00
250.00

4,250 .OO

22,931 ,OO

4?,500.00
118, 934.00

2,040.00
2.000.0o
2,000.00
5,000.00

13,250.00
?,000.00
3, 0? 5. OO

240.00
975 _ 00

250.00
2,322 .OO

950.00

400.00
500.00

500.00
?50.00
300-oo
450.00

2.000.00
250.00

4,250.00
22,93t _OO

4?, 500.00
118.934.00

0.00
2,000.00
I,934 .4A

3,475. OO

9,',t 92 .lO
5,624 .92
3r 0?6.00

240.00
639.97

250.00
1,161.15

920.00
400.00

261.56

-209.O0
6t't.29
300.00
330.00

2,000.00

-1,750.00
2,749.5t

22,93L .OO

a7r 500. o0

104,107.08

0.oo
0.00
1 _28

3r5.00
1,381.0s

0.00
0.00
0.00

54.99
0.o0
o.00

30.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
2,000.00
1,200,00

0.00
0.00

s,058.32

2, 040. o0

0.00
65.s2

1. 1,25. O0

4.057.90
1,375.08

0.o0
0.00

335.03
0.00

1,150.85
30.00

0.00
235.44

?0r.o0
12. t1

0.00
120.00

0.o0
2.000.00
1,500.39

0.00
0.00

14,425.92

100 t

3t
23+
31 t
20\

34r

50t
3t

1t2 t
10t

21 *

800 t
35r

12t

Accout GloDp rolal
!2000 Public safety
42000 Public safety

900 Plbtic safety
Account I.ora1

9,006.2A 31,257 .50 ta4,628.0O 18!,62A.00 150,3?0 - 4o 19 t

0. oo

o.oo
0.00
o.o0

125,00
12s. 00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125_00

Account croup Total 0.00 0.00 125. O0 125.00 \25.00 S



)2 /15 /22
t5:08:39

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statdent of Er.penditure - Budget vs. Acrual ieport
Eor the Accounling Period: 7 / 22

5of8
B100

51 DATER

Account object YTD

Available *
Applopliation Comit

!3000 P!.blic ttorks
{3400 wate. Systs

433 Repails ! Maiht to rate!
13{ Equip. Uaintai.ance
{52 chqicals
463 snall tools and suppties fo!

?00 Capital Inprovehents
710 Ueter Equilrenr pu!.hased

Account total:

232.94
2,300.60

223 . OO

695.20
155.00

5,O34 .44

1,200.60
9, A42 .82

9,5Oo. oO

3,50O.00
5,0o0. o0

6,225.OO

s.000.00
r,800.00
?.400.00

44, 825.00

9,500.00
3,500.00
5,000_oo
6,225. OO

5.00o.00
7,800_00
7, aoo. o0

41,825 . OO

2l
66r

11 r
3t

65t
15t
22r

9,261 _ 02

1.199. r0
4,771 .OO

5,529 . AO

4,814.0O
2,755.56
6,599.40

14,942.14

Accornt Group liotaf:
Fund rotal:

52,OO

9, O5A.2A

9,442.82
44, LOO.42

44,425 .OO

229,57A.OO

44,425,00
229 , 514 . OO

3{.982.18
185.4?7.58

22X
19 *

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

52.00
o.00
0.00

52.00



)2/16/22
t5:08:39

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

slat@nr of Expehditure - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the AccountinE period: 1 / 22

Tofa
8100

52 SEWER

Account Object
Aeailabl.

\4,ropri.tion comit

41OOO GENERA:L GOVERNUENT

4101O Pelsonnel
1IO offi.e wages
1t1 Council nages
112 !,ayo! wages

115 ,ater . Sewe! wages
210 rt.alth
220 Social seculitylMedicare
230 pERST

250 UneltPlotmeht Insura.ce
260 flolkers coftIEDsatioh
290 Dental

Account lota1

247
33r
33r
31 r
1?t

24\

245.71
60.00
20.00
40.71

36.77
27 .98

36.53
1.91
0.00
2 .40

471.41

945.29
240.00

80.00
!71.O9
141,38
110.12

158.58
4.30
0-o0
9.24

1, 863.00

3{0.00
o_00

ao.o0
11.78

0.00
33.\2
0.00

193. {?
0- 00

0.00
33,600.0O

5.58
0.00
0.00
0. o0

50.06
0.00
0.00

34,280. 01

3,132.OO

720.00
240.O0

550.00
823.O0

?67.00
8{9.00
185.00
102.00
100.00

1,114.O0

3, 432 _ 00

120.0O

240. oo

560.00
823.00
761.0O

8,r 9.00
185.00
102.00
100.00

7 t714,OO

2,485.7L
a80.oo
160.00
385.91
641 .52
656.88
590.12

180.70
102.00

90.7 6

5,915.00

4110O Ad&inistration
310 Audit & Accounting Senices
320 Atlofrey/I€gal re.s
340 Cohtlact Labo!
416 Electric E Gas

435 Eguj,Frent Lase PaF.nt
43? telephone, Telecomunicatio.s
{41 Fuel Gas

510 Ih3ulance - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publications- Nesspaper
541 Monthty SeNice Ag!e@nt- r,sD

605 offi.e supplies
611 Copier l,taintenance

520 Softrare - Nev

621 Soltf,are Maintenance Fees
810 Bond PaFents
910 Depreciation

Account total:

0.00
0.00
o. oo

0.00
0.00
5.15
o.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

8. {00.0o
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
o.00
0.00

8.405.15

340.00
1,000.00

750.00
4oo.o0

1,028. OO

150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00
80.00

1s0.00
100.00

950.00
3,500.00

33,500.00
1r13.3{0.00

3{0.00
1,000.00

750.00
400.00

1, 028. O0

150.00

50.00
38?,00
30.00
50.00

100.800.00
75.00

80.00
150.00
100.00
950.00

3. s00.00
33,500.00

143,340.00

0.00
1.000.0o

?10.00
342.22

r,028.0o
r16.88
50.00

193.53
30.00
50.00

57.200.00
69.42

80,00
150.00
100.00

899.94
3.500.00

33.500.00
1O9,059.99

100 r

5t

22\

50t

33i

24\

24 1

24*
Accoult Group Tolaf:

Fond Total:
a,416.62
8,87 6.62

3 5, 143 .01
36, 143.01

151, 1r.8.00
151,118.00

151,118.00
151, 118. O0

1,!4,914.99
114,914.99



02 /16/22
15:08:39

CITY OF DONNELLY

statdent of EatEnditur€ - Budget ws. Actua1 Repolt
Eor the Accounting Peliod: 1 / 22

Page: 8 of 8

60 IdATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FUND

Account object ITD
Av.il.l1e *

Applopliation Comit

43000 Publlc works
434O0 trat€! systd

358 xate! systs Constnction
Account Total:

o.0o
o.0o

0.00
0.00

265,000.00
265,000.00

265,O00.O0

265.000.00
265. ooo.OO

255,000.00

Account croup rotal:
Fund Tot:l:

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

265,000.00
265r 000. O0

26s.000.00
265,000.00

265,000.0o
265,000.00

36, 824 .15

0.00
15?.655.51 r,251,924.O0 1t254,928-OO !,O97,272.49 t3 i



02/23/22
12i43r36

CITY OF DONNEL].Y

Payloll sr:Ijllfuly Fo! Paylolls ttd 01/21/22 t-o 02/24/22
Paqe: 1 of 2

RePorC ID: P130

Total for Payrou Ch€cks

COMA

COMP

HOT

.r001

,r003

J00 6

J015

!rcc
REG

srcr(

HOURS

ItouRs

Itot Rs

IIOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOUR,S

HOURS

IIOURS

ITOURS

(contp Tire Accmulated)
(conp rift used)

IROAD& STREET )

{I'ATER OPERATOR)

(SNOB REMOIIAI)

(sltoP/oFFrcE)
(Uayor E city Council)

GBOSS PAY

NET PAY

NEr PAY (CBECXS)

NEI PAY (DIRECI DEPOSII)

DENIAI INS

art
TIBA,,TII INS

IDAIIO SIt
UEDICARE

PER,SI

PEF,SI CBOICE 40

S@IAI, SECURIIY

UNEUP!. INSUR.

vrsioN
GDB

RADIUS

STERLTNG SAVING

UIIPOUA

US BANX

FIT/SII BASE

I{EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

IIC BASE

7_50

32.00
24.00
60.00
?5.50
43.00
15.50

{00.00
309.50

8?.50

L5,9'tO .16
11, ?35. t8

888.87
10,847.11

31.00
822 . 02

240.00

730.00
23! .55
938.03
225.O0

990.18
0.00

21.OO

t,123.98
255.51

4.448.03
340. 7 6

4, 014.17
14,807.73
L5,910 .16

13.100.82
t5,970.76
14,370 .7 6

15,970.76

774.12

581 .04

1,086.05
1,865.61
1,062.53

401.'t2
1,600.00
6, 46A.21

2 ! 12O ,88

0.00
0.00

120.00
0.00

1,797. O0

0.00
231.55

L,554.23
0.00

990.18
95.5?
35_00

0_ 00

0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

rotal PayroU Exp€nse {Cross Pay + Eliploye! Contributions)
4,435 _ 53

20. ao6.29

Paylo1l Checks Prev. Out.
Payloll checks Issued
Payloll chects Rede@d
Pay!o11 Checks Outstanding
Electronic checkg

s2, r9r.62
$3, 5ra. a?

$3, 316. ?s

92.393.14
s18,049.31

calried Fofraid Difference l-iat'Account



02 /23 /22
12:43:36

cttv oa DoNNET!v

P.yroll s@ry For Paylol.Is tt6 01/27/22 to 02/24/22

rloh Pfevious tlonth

P.9€: 2 ol 2

Rel&rt ID: P130

De.tuctions Accrued

Soci.l setulity

l.IT
IDAITO SIT
PERSI

DENTAI, INS

ITEALII| INS

vrstoN
PERSI CXOICE 40

1107.14
1036.00
2502.26

111- O0

1438.00
r5.00

225.O0

1980.36
463.10

96.57
0.00

422 . 02

730.00
2502.26
151.00

203?.00
63.00

225.0O

r0.00
599.00
18.00

749.!2
175.14

61.04

2729.A5
638.28

285.16
306.00

160. 61

27702

21702

21113

21100

21101

21,703

21701

21105

21?05

2t705
21101

9070.31 15?9.50 9832 .20

**rr carlied EoEard cotlrm only collect if lepo.t run for cuEent tEriod.

81?.61



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB22-05
Meeting Date 02/28122

169 Half-erty Street
Donnclly. ldaho 836 I 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Resolution 2022-002 Foir Housing Monlh
Proclumation

Depo merrl Aplrovql$ Oiginolot

SuttDorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: APRII,

This Resolution proclaims April to be Fair Housing Month

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve, Adopt and Authorize Mayor lo sign Resolution 2022-002 Fair Housing Monlh Proclomation

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2O22-OO2

FAIR HOUSING MONTH PROCLAMATION

WH EREAS, April 2022 marks the 54th anniversary of the passage of Title Vlll of the Civil Rights Act
of 1968, commonly known as the Federal Fair Housing Act; and

WHEREAS, the ldaho Human Rights Commission Act has prohibited discrimination in housing
since 1969; and

WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all-regardless of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial
status or national origin-is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and

WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal-as fundamental as the
right to equal education and employment; and

WHEREAS, housing is a critical component of family and community health and stability and

WHEREAS, housing choice impacts our children's access to education, our ability to seek and

retain employment options, the cultural benefits we enjoy, the extent of our exposure to crime
and drugs, and the quality of health care we receive in emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the laws of this nation and our state seek to ensure such equality of choice for all

transactions involving housing; and

WHEREAS, ongoing education, outreach and monitoring are key to raising awareness of fair
housing principles, practices, rights and responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, only through continued cooperation, commitment and support of all ldahoans can

barriers to fair housing be removed;

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 2022

to be

FAIR HOUSING MONTH

ln the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2022.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treas u rer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-06
Meeting Date 02/28/22

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Deparlnrcnl Apptotols Initials Originalor

Suppo er
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Resolulion 2022-003 Arbor Day Proclamation

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: APRI L

Each year the City proclaims a day to celebrate Arbor Day. Suggestion to proclaim Apirl 29th,2022 as

City of Donnelly Arbor Day Celebration.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve, Adopt ond Authorix,e Mayor lo sign Resolution 2022-003 Arbor Day Proclamation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INT'ORMATION

RE(]oI{I) oF COUNCIL ACTION
T,IEETING DATE ACTION



CITY OF DONNELLY RESOLUTION 2022-OO3

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, ln t872, ) Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board ofAgriculture that a

special day be set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, the Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a

million trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the world, and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, lower our
heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide
habitat for wildlife, and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving up paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires
and countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business

areas, and beautify our community, and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual renewal.

NOW, THEREFORE, l, Susan Dorris, Mayor of the City of Donnelly, do hereby proclaim April 29,
2022 as Arbor Day in the City of Donnelly and I urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands, and

FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant and care for trees to gladden the heart and promote the
well-being of this and future generations.

PASSED by the City Council this day of 2022.

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
Attest:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasu rer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 22-07
Meeting Date 09 120 12021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

June City Council Meeling Date

Deparlmenl Approvols lrritials 0iginok,r

Sulrporler
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: n/a
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: JUNI)

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

The City Council meeting in June is scheduled to be held on June 20'h, this day is recognized as a
Hotiday, Juneteenth. It is recommended that the June City Council Meeting date be changed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve date change of June Cigr Council Meeting

RECoRI) oF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: February 23,2022

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, Februa ry 23, 2022, there is S 1,736.36 (11) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax:

Airport: Entrance

Clerk: Parking Pass

Light Pole Damage
Tree/Pole Lighting
Flags-Main Street
Code Enforcement Violations/Tickets Overview

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Application

Road & Streets: Snow Removal Overview
Sidewalk snow removal
Part time Employee

Water:

Planning & Zoning: February 7th,2022, Meeting

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z March 7 , 2022
City Council March 28,2022


